

Iman Soheilifar

Programmer(Full Stack)

DoB: 1999-07-28

Marital Status: Single

Military Service: Exemption

Profile Summary

Software engineer with many years of experience in

software development, computer programming and mobile application development. Working as a senior software developer manager and consultant in various national and international companies supervising development teams in large-scale software development projects.

Education

Associate in Computer

Branch: Software

Institute/University: Shamsipoor

Tehran, Iran

GPA: 15

Work Experience

Senior Software Developer

Lextodoc co

Ontario, Toronto, Canada

Tasks and Achievements

- lextodoc.com
- lawyerfinder.ai

Head Programmer

Tehran, Iran

Senior Software Developer

Appocode

Ontario, Toronto, Canada

imansoheilifar1@gmail.com



(+98)9034626628



9034626628



Iran Tehran Tehranpars, Tehran, Iran

2016 - 2019

February 2019 - Present

January 2011 - Present

January 2020 - Present

Social Network

Skills

google map	****	swift (Banking)	****
banking switches	****	Sql query	****
material design	****	materialize	****
Microsoft ASP.NET Core MVC	****	network security	***
kali linux	***	vuforia	****
AR	****	ethical hacker(ceh)	***
growth hacking	***	IOS apps with Swift	****
kotlin	* * * \$ \$	asp.net web api	****
restful api و retrofit	****	restful´apis	****
windows server 2016	****	cloud	***
Adobe After Effects	***	Adobe Premiere	****
adobe audition	** *	react native	***
Wordpress	****	photoshop	****
React	****	Python	♦♦ ♦♦♦
Unity Technologies Unity	***	Android	****
swift	***	figma	
Expo React	****	C# Console	
Website security analytic	***		

Certificates

Program Language June 2019

Institute: Santa Monica

Programming June 2019

Institute: TUV SUD Managment Service GmbH

Programming Language

Institute: International Collage Of Software

DBA IT Management Doctorate Degree January 2020

Institute: Santa Monica College

MBA Information Technology

2020

Institute: Santa Monica College

Programming Language August 2019

Institute: Iran's top elite training center

Language

English









Listening

Persian







Writing



Listening

June 2019

Projects

Global Lawyer System

March 2020

For: Lextodoc Company

Asp.net MVC - Javascript - Applications with React Native

Link: https://lextodoc.com

Lawyer finder

For: Lextodoc Company

Al legal answers finder and global lawyer system

Link: lawyerfinder.ai

2019

Property and agent listing

For: Lextodoc Company

reel deed is a data base for property listing and searching for agents and presale properties.

Link: reeldeed.com

Emdad Trip Android (User) Application

For: Emdad Trip

Client And Helper Side Application Using 2 Maps

Link: http://emdadtrip.com/emdadtrip.apk

Emdad Trip Android (Helper) Application

For: Emdad Trip

Client And Helper Side Application Using 2 Maps

Link: http://emdadtrip.com/emdadtrip-helper.apk

Web Site For Share Poem And Prose (Persian Language)

For: Fava

Asp.net Web Site With Android And IOS Application

Link: http://www.hamsoraei.com/

Hamsoraei Android Application

For: Fava

Hamsoraei.com Android Application Developed By Java

Link: https://cafebazaar.ir/app/app.hamsoraei.com/?l=fa

Super Online

For: Super Online

Online Super Market Web Application Using JavaScript

Link: http://app.superonlineme.com

Emdad Trip (User) Web Application

For: Emdad Trip

Javascript Base Web Application For Emdad Trip User

Link: http://app.emdadtrip.com/

Azinka Web Site (Web Application)

For: Azinkala

Java Script Base Web Application For azinkala.com Web Site

Link: http://app.azinkala.com/

Eghtesad Moghavemati (News Web Application)

For: Eghtesad Moghavemati

News Web Application Java Script Base With php Backend

Link: https://eghtesadmoghavemati.info/index

Ramz Negar Press (News Web Application)

For: Ramz Negar Press

News Web Application Java Script Base With php Backend For Digital Coins

Link: https://app.ramznegarpress.com/index

IOS Application Market (Web Application)

For: Coffe los

IOS Market Javascrip and php base for ios market

Link: https://cofeios.com/IOS/index

Android Market (Web Application)

For: Cofe Android

Android Market Javascrip and php base for ios market

Link: https://cofeandroid.com/

Mosaede (Android Application)

For: Mosaede

Mosaede Android Application (Java, Android Studio)

Link: https://www.mosaede.com/mosaede.apk

Parna Plus

For: Parna Plus

Online AR Application With Backend Unity And Vuforia (C# And Php)

Link: Contact For Application And eb Site Link

Behsou Android Application

For: Behsou

Student Match Android Application

Link: https://cafebazaar.ir/app/com.example.mohammad_pc.behsoo/?l=fa

Mehria (Social Network Application)

For: Mehria Group

Social network application (Android JAVA) Base on Google Fire Base

Radical Social Network Application (Android)

For: Radical

Social Network application (Android) Programmed by java android studio

Link: http://www.cofeandroid.com/dl-app/Radical.apk

DrNet

For: Dr Net

Clinical Web Application developed by php javascript

Link: https://dr-net.info/

Farmoon Navigation App (Android)

For: Farmoon Studio

Map navigation and search for android using map box libraries (Android studio java)

Link: http://cofeandroid.com/dl-app/farmoon/app-debug.apk

web application for online ios market

For: Sibou

web application for online ios market Asp.net MVC

Link: https://app.sibou.ir/

SuperOnline(Web Application)

February 2020

For: Andishkadeh Media

Javascrip ,restapi,material desian,

Link: app.superonlineme.info

Canadian Lawyer System

January 2020

For: Daniel Larijani

Asp.net MVC - Javascript - Applications with React Native

Link: https://elawfirm.ca

Azzbe online directory system

January 2021

For: Azzbe

The first and only source of visa, residence, education and investment information in Persian is that all service providers with legal licenses in this field have gathered to provide the necessary access to these service providers in one place. On the other hand, service providers can use the facilities of this system to have the most access to customers and provide the best services in this field using the latest technology in the world.

Link: azzbe.com

List of real states and properties (Based on azzbe.com)

February 2021

For: Azzbe

The first and only source of visa, residence, education and investment information in Persian is that all service providers with legal licenses in this field have gathered to provide the necessary access to these service providers in one place. On the other hand, service providers can use the facilities of this system to have the most access to customers and provide the best services in this field using the latest technology in the world.

Link: property.azzbe.com

Lextodoc.com weblog (Based on lextodoc.com)

March 2021

For: Lextodoc

LexToDoc® is an All-In-One Cloud-Based Solution for Legal Professionals in Canada.

Link: https://blog.lextodoc.com/

Matbazaar Food company website in Sweden

March 2020

For: matbazaar

Multi language product service website based on asp.net and js

Link: https://matbazaar.se/

• Mahde abzar June 2020

For: MahdeAbzar Company

Multi language online shop website based on MVC and multi access admin panel

Link: https://mahdeabzar.com/

• Mahde Abzar June 2020

For: MahdeAbzar Company

Multi language online shop website based on MVC and multi access admin panel

Link: https://mahdeabzar.com/

Rahnama Sweden magazine

May 2020

For: Rahnama

Sweden web application magazine based on mvc . Multi languages (Multi data for each language)

Link: https://app.rahnama.se/

Datis Abzar July 2020

For: Datis Abzar

It is a suitable platform for introducing, reviewing, consulting and buying various tools online for professionals or those interested in different techniques.

Link: https://datisabzar.com/